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New Mexico 01l Conservation Commission
Attention Mr. Dan Nutter

P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

DECEVIE;

MAR 3 0 1983

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

Gentlemen: &j

This letter is to request "Adminigfti
for "Non-Standard Spacing Units" of “Ainor
drilling Mancos 0il wells within the WPuer
OTE-Fietd:

éy The spaging units would be the SWzSWj

ative Approval"

-thodox size" for . Qy/
to Chiquito Mest Jffamtds 62/’7

, SE%SW%,

ME:gg;uandiﬂl W/SW/ of Section 3, T. 25 N., T. I E., Rio
Arry

County, New ‘Mexico, each unit cont
The well locations would each be of ortho

alning 44U acres.
dox footage.

Certified Letters of this request have been sent to

Off-set operators.

This request is being submitted on behalf of the oper-

ator, Milton Reeves.

Sincerely,

/BN e %

Thomas D. Chace
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